

## **Minutes of Wayland SWQC Meeting, 20 January, 2011**

Prepared by Bob Goldsmith

Present: Toni Moores, Mike Lowery, Bob Goldsmith, Lin Bradford. Tom Largy

1. The meeting came to order at 7:30 PM. There was no public comment.
2. Minutes of the previous meeting were accepted by a vote of 5-0.
3. North Pond. A meeting of representatives of ConCom's from Wayland, Natick and Framingham met with DCR to review an NOI for hand pulling of milfoil in the lake, using DCR selected contractors. The proposal would allow individuals and affected groups to pay the contractors to hand pull milfoil. Mike attended and thinks the program will be approved. A discussion was held about how the program would be implemented, and it would be very beneficial to Wayland in protecting North Pond from future milfoil pioneer plant infestation.

A decision has been "promised" from DCR for the cost shared proposal submitted by Wayland and Framingham for milfoil control in North Pond for 2011.

4. Heard Pond. No new discussion.
5. Dudley Pond. The Committee discusses at some length its ongoing study of septic systems on the east side of the pond, and how best to present it to BOH and the Selectmen. A new draft will be forthcoming shortly and discussed with the BOH and possibly the Selectmen prior to release.

The committee voted 5-0 to adjourn at about 8:30 PM